Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 10:24 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT ON 02/01/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJY 340T AND GBG 9172S
Hi Thin Thin,

please proceed with rejection.

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: ACCIDENT ON 02/01/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJY 340T AND GBG 9172S
Importance: High

Your Ref: 8513796519SG
Our Ref: CC4/A1G18000287/Kua3

Dear Saliha,

ACCIDENT ON 02/01/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES SJY 340T AND GBG 9172S



We refer to the above matter.

TP reported that he was driving along Jalan Toa Payoh towards Upper Serangoon road. He slow down at the junction of
the traffic light, Ol suddenly cut into his lane. Please see attached TP’s statement.

Ol reported that he was filtering left after exiting PIE to get into Upper Serangoon Road. As he was driving in his own
lane, TP cut into his lane from left lane and collided onto his vehicle. Please see attached Ol’s statement

We did call Ol to verify the nature of accident. Ol disputed on the liability and he mentioned that TP cut into his lane
from left and collided onto his vehicle. Base on scene photo provided by Ol, our insured vehicle is within the lane and TP
vehicle is in between two lane. Based on the circumstances of accident, scenario from both parties, we are of opinion
that our insured version is more credible and accurate.

As such, we intend to reject the claim and kindly let us have your instruction / approval please.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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